
 

NOTICE OF COUNCIL MEETING - 18 APRIL 2013 
 
 
Dear Councillor,  
 
A meeting of Cambridge City Council will be held in the Council Chamber - 
Guildhall on Thursday, 18 April 2013 at 6.00 pm and I hereby summon you 
to attend. 
 
Dated 10 April 2013 
 

Yours faithfully 
 

 

Chief Executive 
 
 

Agenda 
 

 

1 TO APPROVE AS A CORRECT RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE 
MEETING HELD ON 21 FEBRUARY 2013  

(Pages 1 - 24) 
 

2 MAYORS ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
 

3 PUBLIC QUESTIONS TIME - SEE AT THE FOOT OF THE 
AGENDA FOR DETAILS OF THE SCHEME  

 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

4 TO CONSIDER THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF COMMITTEES 
FOR ADOPTION  

 
 

Civic Affairs - 20 March 2013 
 

4a Constitution Amendment : Review of Homelessness 
Decisions 

(Pages 25 - 30) 
 

4b Amendment to Standing Orders of Joint Development 
Control Committee (Cambridge Fringe Sites) to increase 
number of alternate members 

(Pages 31 - 36) 
 

5 TO DEAL WITH ORAL QUESTIONS  
 
 

6 TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING NOTICES OF MOTION, 
NOTICE OF WHICH HAS BEEN GIVEN BY:  

 
 

6a Councillor Price and Birtles 
 

The City Council condemns the decision by the Coalition 
government to introduce the 'Bedroom Tax,’ also called the Social 
Sector Size Criteria, this month whereby over 800 households in 
Council and Housing Association homes in Cambridge will lose 
around £70 or £120 per month from their housing benefit unless they 
move from their homes, which most have lived in for many years. 
 
This Council notes that: 
 
- Many of those affected are both low income and vulnerable 

individuals or families, with up to two thirds of those affected 
likely to have a disability, and many already suffering multiple 
benefit cuts this year. 
 



 

- The impact will be greatest in those wards which already have 
high numbers of children living in poverty causing significant 
impacts on families, with some being forced to move requiring 
children to change schools. 

 
- Some will struggle to pay a higher rent on low incomes and they 

risk either falling into debt including rent arrears, or have to 
choose between eating, heating or rent. 

 
- Some may need to move from the social rented to the private 

rented sector which may mean even higher rents and less 
security of tenure. 

 
- In spite of additional transitional funding to reduce the impact of 

the tax, the Discretionary Housing Payment Fund will be unable 
to meet the needs of all those affected in either the short or long 
term, causing severe hardship for many. 

 
 
This Council therefore resolves to: 
 

1. Urge the City’s two MP's to oppose the 'Bedroom Tax' and 
lobby Iain Duncan Smith, Secretary of State for Work and 
Pensions, to repeal this part of the legislation; and instruct the 
Chief Executive to also write directly to the Secretary of State 
calling on him to do the same. 
 

2. Urge the Council’s Executive to: 
 
a) Follow the example of other councils and social landlords and 
remove the unnecessary bedroom classification from rooms that are 
really too small to be bedrooms, and avoid unnecessary financial 
penalties or evictions. 
 
b) Ensure that any decision to evict a tenant solely because of the 
'Bedroom Tax' and arrears is the responsibility of the Executive 
Councillor for Housing; that the Executive Councillor be urged to 
prevent all such evictions, and that any such proposal shall first be 
reported to Housing Management Board with their decision then 
guiding the Executive Councillor; and 
 
 



 

c) Take all further appropriate measures necessary to minimise the 
impact of the 'Bedroom Tax' and protect the most vulnerable in 
Cambridge affected by it until its repeal.  
 
  

6b Councillor Bick 
 

Council notes that 
 
(i) After many years of talking about it, the government is set to 
proceed with improvements to the A14; 
 
(ii) Unprecedentedly for a key element of national infrastructure, the 
government has invited local councils to contribute to the funding of 
the scheme; 
 
(iii) Our transport authority, the County Council, has approached 
councils within Cambridgeshire requesting contributions, based on 
future payback from the financial gain that will accrue to them from 
unlocked development. 
 
Council regrets that 
 
(a) The proposed A14 scheme is not based on our own case for 
faster, targeted safety improvements on the road combined with 
much more investment in east-west rail; 
 
(b) The funding proposition is not accompanied by any opportunity to 
influence the design of the scheme and the project does not at this 
stage comprise any plans to address congestion within the city; 
 
(c) The County Council has tried to impose on all councils a funding 
proposition that is only relevant to some of them. 
 
Council believes that 
 
1. The A14 upgrade is nevertheless likely now to happen and that it 
will bring some economic benefits to the city region, which it 
welcomes; 
 
 



 

2. Future funds will however not accrue to the City Council arising 
from the scheme, invalidating the County Council's payback 
proposition in our case; 
 
3. In addition to the advantages, the broader impact of the scheme is 
likely to bring additional pressure on traffic congestion within the city 
itself. 
 
Council resolves to 
 
A. Abstain from making a funding contribution to the A14 upgrade, 
based on the failure of the payback mechanism in the case of the 
City Council; 
 
B. Continue contributing what funds it can make available as a non-
transport authority, towards providing for public transport and cycling 
within the city to help mitigate the impact of significantly easier 
commuting into the city, in particular by starting a "Keep Cambridge 
Moving Fund" enabling future partnering with the County Council on 
agreed measures.  

 
 

7 WRITTEN QUESTIONS  
 

 No discussion will take place on this item. Members will be asked to 
note the written questions and answers document as circulated 
around the Chamber. 
   

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 

Information for the Public 
 
Location 
 
 
 
 

The meeting is in the Guildhall on the Market Square 
(CB2 3QJ).  
 
Between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. the building is accessible 
via Peas Hill, Guildhall Street and the Market Square 
entrances. 
 
After 5 p.m. access is via the Peas Hill entrance. 
 
All the meeting rooms (Committee Room 1, 
Committee 2 and the Council Chamber) are on the 
first floor, and are accessible via lifts or stairs.  
 

 
 
 

Public 
Participation 

Some meetings may have parts that will be closed to 
the public, but the reasons for excluding the press 
and public will be given.  
 
Most meetings have an opportunity for members of 
the public to ask questions or make statements.  
 
To ask a question or make a statement please notify 
the Committee Manager (details listed on the front of 
the agenda) prior to the deadline.  
 

• For questions and/or statements regarding 
items on the published agenda, the deadline is 
the start of the meeting. 

 

• For questions and/or statements regarding 
items NOT on the published agenda, the 
deadline is 10 a.m. the day before the meeting.  

 
 
Speaking on Planning or Licensing Applications is 
subject to other rules. Guidance for speaking on these 
issues can be obtained from Democratic Services on 
01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk.  
 
 

 



 

 
Further information about speaking at a City Council 
meeting can be found at; 
 
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/speaking-at-
committee-meetings  
 
Cambridge City Council would value your assistance 
in improving the public speaking process of 
committee meetings. If you have any feedback please 
contact Democratic Services on 01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 
 

Filming, 
recording 
and 
photography 

The Council is committed to being open and 
transparent in the way it conducts its decision-making.  
Recording is permitted at council meetings, which are 
open to the public. The Council understands that 
some members of the public attending its meetings 
may not wish to be recorded. The Chair of the 
meeting will facilitate by ensuring that any such 
request not to be recorded is respected by those 
doing the recording.  
 
Full details of the City Council’s protocol on 
audio/visual recording and photography at meetings 
can be accessed via: 
 
http://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx
?NAME=SD1057&ID=1057&RPID=42096147&sch=d
oc&cat=13203&path=13020%2c13203  
 

 

Fire Alarm In the event of the fire alarm sounding please follow 
the instructions of Cambridge City Council staff.  
 

 

Facilities for 
disabled 
people 

Level access to the Guildhall is via Peas Hill. 
 
A loop system is available in Committee Room 1, 
Committee Room 2 and the Council Chamber.  
 
 
 

 



 

Accessible toilets are available on the ground and first 
floor. 
 
Meeting papers are available in large print and other 
formats on request. 
 
For further assistance please contact Democratic 
Services on 01223 457013 or 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 

Queries on 
reports 

If you have a question or query regarding a committee 
report please contact the officer listed at the end of 
relevant report or Democratic Services on 01223 
457013 or democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk. 
 
 

 

General 
Information 

Information regarding committees, councilors and the 
democratic process is available at 
http://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/  
 
 

 



�������� � 	
������������������������

�

�
�
�

��

�������� �����������������
� �����������������
�
�	
�
��� � ������������ �������  !����"�� ��������  #������ !����"�� $�
�����
%�������� %��&�� %���� %�������� %���&
������ %�����'��� %������ %��������� %��'���
���������� #������ (�'�
������ )�������� )��&���� *�
������ +�,
������ !���
����
#�������� !�-
������� !�.��
�� !�,
����� /01������� /'����� -������� -�����
-�,���'�&��� -������1����1�������1������������������ ����
���'������� 	��
*������	��&����	�������..�����2���
�

�����������������������������������

�

��������� ������	��
��������		
��	
��	���
� !�"
���#��
� 

!�$��
�
%�����&�����'
	�&(�&�����)�*��"�	+�&(���
�
	
���������� �.� �
��������,��
��� ����3�/������� ����� ��� 4� *������� �����
'�������.�����������������������������,�������
��!������
�

���,����� ��+�	-������"��
 
���
�
�.�����������/��0�
�
$����,����'���������5��.����������������$�������)�������+������
�
�
&.� ��1����2���������
�
	
��!��������������������������������������
���
������������.���'��
��
��
���&�,��� ���'���� �
�� ������
����� ��� �
�� �������� �
������� !������� '����
��&�����������.����.��
���'
�������,��
��������
�������
��
�
�.�� ���0��������� ��� ��0�������� ��� ����30� ��� ���� �����4
0�����
�
	
��!��������������.�����������������6���7���������
�'��
���.����������
�.��
���������0��81�����������.�	
��&�9�.���
���������.�������������
�
�
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 1

Page 1



�������� ����:�� 	
������������������������

�

�
�
�

��

5.�� ���1����0��/�
�

	
��!������
��&��������������'
������������
��.���������,��5����
������
;�
� #�������� .��� �
�� ������,�� 2����9�� 1��������� �������� � $� ������ �.�
<��3���'����������
�
	
��!�������������
������=��
��������,�������������&�=�
��
�����.���
������,��5���������
�����������$,����������������'�����
��&��.����
������������
������������.�<;��>3��4�'����������
�
6��'�������� �
��� �
��!�����
���..���������.�
��� .����������.� �
��)����� ���
(���������!���9���
���
����������
����
��������
�����������������������>�
�
����������	
���������������
����5���� ���,�������������'��
�(���������!���9��
���������.�������5������5�����'����
����
�����$��5������������,������'���
����,� ������&������(���������!���9�� ��� ������� ��� ��� ��������� ���� ����������
'��&�����
��.����������
����������
�������
������������������.��������������
.����
�
�.� �������6�����1�������������6����07�/�1�

�
$�����?@�����������!�����,��.��
���������������
������	
����������
�/�������
���������'����,��������'����
��
��������.����������
��������.��A�,����
�
	
��!��������.����� �
��� �
��!������.��A�,��'�������5������,�������,��
����,��
����������������;�
�!���
��������5�������������'������&�����������
�������������!���
��$���
��������������
��.�������������������&���'�������
�����������
�
������������ 
�� �����5�� ��5��������� ��� �
�� !����� 
���� �
��� �
��� '����
���������
��������������
�
,.� 8�0�������������6�96�����1�3����1�1����00�������9��1/��

�
	
�� !����� ������ ��� ������ �
�� ��������� ��������� ��� ,�5�� 
��� ��� �
��
#������!��������
�����
��#�&�����#��
�����.�������,������,��
����5��������
�
��(���
��������>�
�7�5��������������
�
6�� '��� �
�� 1����� ������9�� .����� �..������ 5����� ��� �
�� ����� ��� 
�,�� ���'��
'������� �
���� 	
�� !����� �
��&�� �
���� ������������ �
��� '���� ����� ���
�������
�
�

Page 2



�������� ����:�� 	
������������������������

�

�
�
�

��

:.� 1��������������������0���
�

��"��!%%�	� �
 � ��
	
��

�
1����������

�
��:4�:�7B�

�
-���������	�������.������������'���,���,��

�

�
����
�

�
��:���:�7B�

�
-���������	��������.�������,��$����	
������

�

�

���:����� �
!!���
�
$����������
������������5�����������,��5���3���5������,��������������,��
��
.����'��,��
��
82��� �
�� ������,��� ��������� �.� ������,�� �������� �� ����� %���B�'� �
���
������
�����������������������������������.��
��&�.����'��
������������9�
��
B������1��������	�����-
�����%�����..����������������&��������������.�
�
������������
��
	
��.����'��,��������'���������
��

��� �343���,��������
����������������������������.��
�������������
���� �
��&�������������������������.� �
������������������ �
����.������
��&�

������������������
������.��@���������
����� 	
������� �
����� ��� �
��&�� ������������������ .��
��,�� ������ .��
��,�����

������.������
��&�.�����,�
�5�� �
��&�.�����,����������������������������������
�������������������������

C�����������
��&������,�&��������
���������
5�� 	
����������&���.����
���������������
��&�.����������
��&�.��������
������

������������5����������,��.����������������������
����������5���������
�����8������,�9���
���

5��� �
��&�.���
�����������5���������
���.���.���
������������������
5���� �#�����������,�����������
��?��������D�������
��D+����&���4�
�����
��

'����.����
���@������.��
��&�.�����
5����� ��,,���� �� ���,
�� �
��,�� ��� �
��!���������&��,� �
�� ����������� ������ ���

���
��
��&�.������
��&�������
����
��&����������
�@�� �2��������������
�5�����������������������.��
�������������
@�� 6.� �,����� ������,�� '���� ��� �
�� .����� ����� ��� �
�� D+� ��� ����� ���
� ��

!���������������,��
��&�.����

Page 3



�������� ����:;� 	
������������������������

�

�
�
�

;�

@��� 	
��&��8B��
�������,�9�.����
���������������������������
��
	
��?@�����5������������� .���?�5��������������2��������5����� �
��&�� �
��
������������ .��� ����,��,� �
��� ������ ��� �
�� ���������� �.� �
�� ��������� 6�� '���
��&��'��,�� �
��� �
��&� .�����,� '��� �� ������ ����� ��� �
��� �
��&� .��� '���

���.���.���
������������������
�

�
4�	�
	!�$��#��
��$
����
�
D���� ����,���
�;����� �.� �
����������-��������1������ �
��!����� ����
���
��������������������
��������.��
���,���������&�������������@���)�'�5����.���
������.��
����������
������������'����.����'��
��������.��
��������
���,������
���

���;����� �"'%!��2"
�!�����! 
�
�
7������
�

���)����� �������!�
	��
�	
��  
���!�����#��
��<
�"!�
�#�	�
����!���
�
��:4�:�7B��!��E����	��������!���,������1����������:��� 	
��B����"�
�
�
��%�
�� ����4�5���������������
�
$����5�� �
�� ��5����-��������� ��� 	��������!���,������ 6��������� ��� ����
���� ���$�����@�;��.� �
���..����9�� �������� ������������,��
��,������������� ���
������������.��
���..����9����������

�

��:4�:�7B��)�����,�1�5�����$������� )1$"�%�,���������,�1������ %�1"�
����:�;��������:�C���1�5�����6������������ ?@�����5�������������.���)�����,"�
�
�
��%�
�� ����4�5���������"�����
�
)�����,���������

�
��� $����5���
��������������� �������,�������������������.�)1$������������

��������� �������&���1��� ��� .����,� �������� �
�� ����������� ������ �.�
�@�����,� ��������� ��� 
�����,� ��� 2����� B���� ��� $���������,
� ������

Page 4



�������� ����:3� 	
������������������������

�

�
�
�

3�

 ���F������������5����
����
����
�����������������
�'�����$�����@�)�
�.��
��)1$�%�,���������,�1������"��

�
���� $����5�� ����
����,� �.� ���
� �
�� �@���������� ��� �@������� .����,�� ���

�������� �.� �
�� ��'� ����� �..������� 
�����,� ���,������� ��� ����� '��
�
��
���������.��������5���������������������
�.��'����

�
����� $����5�� �
�� 5�������� �.� <;�������.� ��������� .���� �
�� ��������� �����

����.�� ������������ '
���� '��&� ��� ������ ����,� ���� ��� ������� .���� ����&�
��������� ����� ��� �
�� ��,��� .���'��&� ���)1$� ����������� ���������� ���
.�����������
�����5��������.�?��)/�)�����������'���������'�����,�.���
������� 
�����,� ��������� ��� �� ������ ����� �.� <43������ ��� ������� ��� �
��
���F���� ���������� ��� $�����@� -�� ��� �
�� )�����,� �������� 6�5��������
-�������$�����@�7��.��
��)1$�%�,���������,�1�������

�
�5�� $����5��������������.�<>������������
��.��
��#������������������(�����

���-��5�����������)�����,�(���������B�������,�����������:���������
���������������.��������������������'��
�������������������������
����5��������
����'��
����)����6����5������$,�����'
������
�����5����
'�����������-���������� ������,
�� ���������.���� �
��� ���������������C:�>��
�
������.��
����������.����,��������.����'
��
�������.������.����,�.���
�
���������.���5�����������������&����

�
5�� $����5�� �
�� ��5���� )�����,� �������� 6�5�������� -���� ��� �
�'�� ���

$�����@�7��.��
��)1$�%�,���������,�1�������
�
5��� $����5�� �� ���5�������� ������� ��� �
�� )�����,� �������� $���'����� �.�

<�3��3>�����������������.������������G����.���,��@����������������:�;��
�
�

����(����� �������!�
	�'"�$
�	
��  
���!�����#��
��<
�"!�
�#�	�
����!���
�
��:���:�7B���?@�����5��$��������
�
	
��?@�����5��$��������'��������������������
���
�������
�
�
�
�
�

Page 5



�������� ����:�� 	
������������������������

�

�
�
�

��

��:���:�7B���#��.��1�5������������������,��������:��� 1�5���"������:�;�
 %�,��"�������;:�3� ��������"� 	
��B����"�
�
	
��?@�����5�����������������,���������������������������������
����������
$,�����������
������������
���������������������
���
��������
�
��:���:�7B���B������(�����$����������#��.��1�5������������������,����
����:��� 1�5���"������:�;� %�,��"�������;:�3� ��������"�
�
�����������)�����������������
��B������(����9�����������5����,��������������
��� �
�� �������� $,���� ��� ��� �
�� ��������� �
���� ���������� ������ �
��
�
��������
��
�����������)��&���%�,�������������
�
�����������)��&���������������
������,��������������
��
B������(�����$��������5��%�,���$���������
�
D�����
���������9����,��������������
��B������(����9�����������5����,���
'�����������
�5���������5����������������������������
�
/�����
�'��.�
���� �
��B������(����9�����������5����,������������'���
���������C�5�������������
�
6������������'��
��
���������9����,������������������������)���������5��
����������� �
�� .����'��,� ����������� '
��
� .����� ����� �.� �
�� B������ (�����
���������5����,������
�

�
#
	
��
�� 1
�!%��

B1�� ���������'� 81����� �
�������,�
9�B�������,�/..�����=� ��������
�'�������������

�
/�����
�'��.�
�����
�����������'������������C�5�����������
�
�

�
#
	
��
�� 1
�!%��

B1;� ���� ��� �� 8������ ��� ��9� ������,�� ��� ���� �,� �����
������������,���&��,��,�'�����.���������

�
/�����
�'��.�
�����
�����������'������������C�5�����������
�

Page 6



�������� ����:C� 	
������������������������

�

�
�
�

C�

�
#
	
��
�� 1
�!%��

B1>� ?�.����� ������� �������� ����,�������� ����� .��� '��&� ��� .�@�
��
��� ��������� ���,�� ��5�������� ��5��,� ��� �����'���
������������������������������8�
��'��������������,�9�

�
/�����
�'��.�
�����
�����������'������������C�5�����������
�
�

�
#
	
��
�� 1
�!%��

B1�� 1���������.���������������,�/..�����

�
/�����
�'��.�
�����
�����������'������������>�5�����������
�
�

�
#
	
��
�� 1
�!%��

B13� %���.��� �������,� .��� �� .���
��� �3H�.� .��������� ���..� ��� &���
���..����������,��5�����������,�����������

�
/�����
�'��.�
�����
�����������'��������������5�����������
�
�

�
#
	
��
�� 1
�!%��

B1�� 8��������5�� -�'��9� ?���,�� -���
����,� ����������5�� =�
�5���������������

�
/�����
�'��.�
�����
�����������'������������4�5�����������
�
D������ ��
��'���� ������� ���� ��.�������� ��� �
�� ��������������� ��� ����������
��,��������������������������I����������.��
��%�,���������,�1������ %�1"��
�
	
����������.����5�����

�
���������	
������	��������
������������������������ ��!!"!#$� !!
"!#%&$� '()*(+!'#��� �
�#�� !")'(#��� !")(),(�!")(!,(�!")'(�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 7



�������� ����:>� 	
������������������������

�

�
�
�

>�

��0��8�1� ������5���������"�����,�����
��?@�����5�9����,��������������
�
(�����������1�5�����%�,������

�
J��������;����,��;3���.���K�
�
%�,�������:����
� �
�"� $����5���'��
�����������������
����5������,��� �������
�'�����

$�����@�#��
�
�"� $����5��� '��
� ���� ����������� �
�� 7��� ���
�B����� ��,��� ������

.�������:�������
�'�����$�����@�?��
�
�"� $����5��� '��
� ���� ����������� �
�� �5������ ��5���� ��,��� .���

����:���.����
��(����������������
�'�������������;�J��,��;3���.���K�
���$�����@�( �"��'��
�����������,����<���3����4���

�
9"�$
�&(����5=�
�

"� $,���� ���� ��������������� .��� ����������� ��� �
�� ?@�����5�� ���
���������.��

�

•� %���������.����.����?@����������?�����&�����������
�'�����
$�����@�)��

�

•� 7������
�B���������������
�'�����$�����@�?��
�

•� 1�5�������5��,�����%�������
�'�����$�����@������
�

•� -��������-���������� --�"�%�������
�'�����$�����@�6 �"�=������
����
���������������������������������;�J��,��;3���.���K��

�

•� ����� ����	
�� ���� 	
���� ����� ������� �	�� ��������� ����� ����
������������������������������	������ ������!�"�#�$�������������
�����	������ ������!�"�#�$%�

�
�"� 7���� �
�� �������� 	�@� ��@������ ��� ���� ���� ��� $�����@� ��  �"�� ���

���������� ��� ��������� ��� �
�� #�������� �.� 1��������� �����
���,�������
�������

�

Page 8



�������� ����:4� 	
������������������������

�

�
�
�

4�

."� $,���� �
�� ��5����.���������	�@� .�������:�;������������ ��������������
��,��;;���.�����

�
7���� �
��� �
�� ������ ��� �
�� �������� 	�@� ������,� $�����@� � �"� 
���
�����������.��� �
������:�;�������������.���������'
��
�
�5�������
�����5��.�����
�����������,������� ������,��
��������������������
�
�� ������,��
���� -������ ��� ������ ������������� ���
������,��
����L�-���������,
������$��
�����"����

�
�	
��"	+�����$
 
�=�

�
,"� $����5�����
�

��� �
��-���������6�����������������������$�����@�- �"����������.����
�
��� �
�� $��
������ B����� .��� �@������� �����'��,� � ��������� .���
����:�;�'��������
�������������������������������������������.��
��
B�����(�5��������$���������

�
���� ��� ���,���� ��� �
�� #�������� �.� 1���������� '��
��� �
�� �����'��,�

������� .��� ���� .��������� ����� '��
���  �"� ���5��� ��� �..���� ��5������
���'���� �
�� ����������� �,���� .�,����� .��� 8�����'��,9� ��� 8��
���
���,�����������������9��

�
����� �
�� 	�������� !���,������ $������ %����'��,� ��� 6�5��������

������,���������������$����������- �"����- �"�������
�

�5�� �
���������9���������������B�����
�'�����$�����@�- �"��$���@����
�
��
	��
�
�"
=�

�

"� #���,���� ��� �
��#���������.�1������������
������ ��� .���������
��,���

�������,� ��� ���� ���������� ��:��� ������������ ������������,� ��� ����
��������������.������������5���������������������� �������������'��
�
�
���6-�$����5����1�������,����� �.� -�������� .��� B����� $��
��������
 ��1�/-"��

�

Page 9



�������� ����:��� 	
������������������������

�

�
�
�

���

���������J��������3����,��3����.���K�
�

&������'�(�
�����)�	*�+���)�����������	�
������
���

�
�"� $����5�� ���F���� ����������� �
��� 
�5�� ����� ��.����� ��� ?@�����5��

������������ ��� �,���� ���������� ��� �
�� �������� L� 1�5����� -��F�����
-�����.�������'�������������������������������.����,�.�����5����
��
����� �����5�� � ��� ?@�����5�� ������������ #��� �,������ ��� ����
-!�+���
�����.�����/�����$���	���+���������		��������+���+����,���	��
����	
���

�
#�$� )�	*�+�� ���������� ����� ��
�� ����� ��������� �/� -!�+���
��

&	��+�	����
�%�  ����0�	���'�)���+�)�+���

�%� &	���-!+������1,��	
�,�����2�-!����	��'�-�����+��
3	��/�#����������������������,���$�

�%� &	��� -!+������ 4� 1,��	
�,����� �	� ��������
,�����,�����/���,�����������������������,���$��

��%� -�
��	�,�����'�5�����0��
�+���
�%� 6�����	������7�
�	�,�����
�%� 1��&���8�+��		�/�2�9��(	�:���
�%� ;���+��(���+�,����)�	���,,����������
�

#��$� 8�����,	
����	,�����(�
�����'�)�	*�+���&������)���	������
�		�����+�������+��,���	����	���,,����
�%�  �����0�	���'�)���+�)�+���

�%� 0&����2�:���		��9�������-<���,����
�%� 0&=���2�)����������)�/� ����-<���,����

��%� )�������'�&�,����&������
�%� )(���� 2� &��� )��>�� 1��������+����� '� -<���,����
(���+�,����)�	���,,��

�
#���$� 8	� ���� ��� ������ ���� +������ ��	���,,��� ���� ���	+������

��,����������������		������	���	�	���
�%�  �����0�	���'�)���+�)�+���

�%� (���+�,����	��)��>��'�:����0��+��3������'�5�����
6����

�%� &��/4�����7�
�	����&	��������	��9�����
�%�  ���� &	,,������ #-���$� 7�
�	���� &	��������	��
9�����

Page 10



�������� ����:��� 	
������������������������

�

�
�
�

���

�%�  ���� &	,,������ #�	���$� 7�
�	���� &	��������	��
9�����

=%�  ����&	,,������#0	���$�7�
�	����&	��������	��
?%�  ���� &	,,������ #5����&�����$� 7�
�	����
&	��������	��9�����

��%� -�
��	�,�����'�5�����0��
�+���
�%� )��+�����	��6�����	������7�
�	�,�����
�%� 3������6���(���+�,����)�	���,,��
�

#�
$� 8	������������		������+��,�����	,�����@	��3���������������
 ����0�	���'�)���+�)�+����	���	�	�����������,������������	��
�����,��� ������� ���� ����  ���� &	,,������ )�	���,,���
��	
���
�%� 3	���A��B���	��3	+���������(����
���!�����	��
��%� )��������3	+���������(����
���,��	
�,�����
�

#
$� 8	� �,���� ���� �������� ��� �����+�� 	�� ���� �		����� ��	*�+���
�����������&������'�(�
�����)�	*�+���)����
�%� &	,,����/�7�
�	�,����'�@������	���	�	�

�%� &����������&��C?�4�&�/�9��,�&	,,����/�&������4�
)����� �� #&	�����+��	�$� ��	,� �?�C=������ �	�
�C�C������� �	� ����+�� ���� ��� ����,����� +	����� ����
��+�������	�������������	,��!�������	��+���

��%� )�������'�&�,����&�������	���	�	�
�%� �!��������+��,��0&==C�2�"����� �+���� ���!�&���
)��>�2�7��������"�������	,���?������	��=�������	�
����+�� �� >�	��� ��+������ 	�� +	����� ���� ��+������ �	�
���������	,�(�������'�(�������������

�
F"� $,���������������������������
��?@�����5��������������.��
������

�������� ���$�����@�B� .��������5��� ��� ������� ��� �
����������-��������
��������
��)���B������������,�������������������.������5�����G������

&"� $,���� �
�� ��5���� �������� L� 1�5����� -��F����� -���� ��� ���� ���� ���
$�����@�*�� �
��)��� ������������� ���$�����@�!������
�������,����
�����������$�����@�7�.����
��(�������������

�
7�����
����
��$���������'���������������������G�����5�����������
������������ �����5�� ���
����,�� ��'� ���� ��� �
�� ���5��
����������������

�
�

Page 11



�������� ����:��� 	
������������������������

�

�
�
�

���

/
�
	�%��"����
�
	�
�=�
�

�"� 7���� �
�� ������� �.� ��5����� ��� �������� ��,��� �����5���� ���
�����5���
����������,���5����.������5�����������������

�
��� �"���	��
�&(�&����'"�$
�
���� �"���	��
�&(����5�����#""	
�+
�	��'"�$
�.�

�
����
��"�!�����
��!<�/>�?.�
�

/�
����
�

�"� #����,�������������-!�+���
�����.�����/��������������������������
����������������"�� �	� ��+������������� ������!�8�2�0�+��	���=�(��	���
#��������6������)�	+���$� 4�(	���������	��-���,��������� ��<��+/�	��
(����
����������������	�/�	��6������0�������(��	���9������/�����%�

�
�"� #����,�������������-!�+���
�����.�����/�����$���	�����+�������!�������

������	��&	��+��8�!�-��,��>����	��"�	������� ������!�6�#�������$������
�����		�����
����	���

�

�

�

�

�"� $��
�������
��#���������.�1��������������&�������������
��,�������
��
%�,���������,�1����������:�;������.������
��B�����(�5����������������
���������������:�;���������������������;�������������������������
,���������������������� �
���� ���������� �
�� ��5����.� �
��(�����������
1����5����

�

�

��������	
���
�
������������

������� ������� ������� ������� �������

 ���  ���  ���  ���  ���

!"�#��$%���&�������'
�
����(�� !��)*)% !�)+*�% !���*�% !��+*�% !���*�%

�����(�����$� !�+*�% !��*)% !���*�% !���*�% !���*�%

"�(,	��
� !�)+*�% !���*�% !���*�% !���*+% !+)�*�%

��#��������'��$ �*� ���*� ���*+ ���*+ ��+*+

!"�#��$%���&�������'
�
������� !�)+*�% !���*�% !��+*�% !���*�% !���*�%

&�$��#����

Page 12



�������� ����:��� 	
������������������������

�

�
�
�

���

���������� �������!�
	��
�	
��  
���!�����#���  !

��#�	�
����!���
�
��:���:�7B����!�������$���'����������:�;�
�
�
��%�
�� �����������"��
�����

	
����������!�������$���'��������
�������������.����
������:�;�����������
������

�

��:���:�7B� � � #�5������� ��������������� $���� ����������� ��� -��F����
$������������$������������
���������������
�
�
��%�
�� ������5���������"�����
�
�$�����
������������������.����'���
�

��� $���� �
�� .����� ����,���
� �.� �������� 4����� �.� -���� �� ��� �
��
�����������.��
��'�����
�'�������������������

�
�������� ��� ������	� �������� ��� �
�� ����� �.� ��'� �������� ��
������ �
��
.����'��,� �����5����  ��,��
��� '��
� �����5��� ��� �
�� ���������� ��,���
���5�����"�������������������.����������
�����������������

�
��� $���'���������4����$����-�������

�
6���
��������.���'�����������
���������������������.���'
��
�
��������
���,�������$�������������������
��?@�����5����
��.����'��,������5����
 ��,��
���'��
������5�������
��������������,������5�����"���������
����������.����������
����������������

�
M�� ��	����
 
��@�
	
��
�
�! �
������ !��A��B(((�����'
%�@=�

����� ������� ��� �
��$�������������9�����,������������������
'��
���� .���
��� ���������� �������������� ���5��� �
��� ����5����
2��� ������������ ���5��� �
��� ����5���� 2��� ������������ ����
��'��������������

�
M�� ��	� ���
 
��@�
	
� �
� 
�! �
�� ��%� ���� !�� ��
	� A��B(((�

���� "�� �� A:�B(((=� �� �������� ���F���� ���������� ��� ������������
������� ���.����� ����� ��� ��������� ��� ��.����� ��� �
�� ����5����
$���� ���������� �
����� I���� �
���� ��� /���������� ���&��� .���
�����5����	
����
����������
����������'��
����$��������������

Page 13



�������� ����:�;� 	
������������������������

�

�
�
�

�;�

�������������� ���5��� ����5���� 2��� ������������ ���5��� �
���
����5����2���������������������'���������������

�
M�� ��	����
 
��@�
	
��
�
�! �
����%�����!����
	�A:�B(((=���

�����������F����������������������������������������.�������������
���������.������������������������5�������
������5����$����
������������

�
�
��:���:�7B�����-���-��������������������:�;�
�
�
��%�
�� �����������"�����
�

��� $����5���
��B�5��,�2�,���������������������.��
��-���-����������������
����:�;��

�
���� $����5�� �
�� -��� -������ ���������� ����:�;�� '��
� �
�� ���������� �.�

���������� �������,� ��� �
�� B�5��,� 2�,�� ��� ���������� ��� �
�� ��5���
$..�����������������

�
����� 7���� �
�� ��G����� .��� �� ����.��,� ����� ��� �
�� �������� .��� �@�����,� �
��

���������'���������������������,�,������'��
����
�����������������
'
��
�'������G����������������.���������������������

�
�5�� 7���� �
�� ��G����� .��� �� ������� ��� �
�� ������ .��� .���
��� ��������� ���

�������,�� ��@� �5������� ������,� .���� �
�� ����������� �.� ������������
�
���,
��������������

�
�
��:��:�7B����1�5��'��.�B�������,��
��,���
�
�
��%�
�� �����������"�����
�

��� $,���� �
�� �
��,��� .��� ����:�;� ������ ��� �
�� ������@� �� �.� �
��
������������������

�
���� $,�����
�������
��,�������5���.�������5�����������������������������

 ������@����.��
�������������������"�
�
�
�
�

Page 14



�������� ����:�3� 	
������������������������

�

�
�
�

�3�

����&����� �������!�
	�	
��  
���!�����#��
����
�
��
���
	����
�
 '
	�����!� 
�����
%�
�
�
��%�
�� �����������"�����
��

��� $������������%��������
���������9��6���������-���������
�
���� $�������1������%�����������
���������9��#������6���������-�������

�

���������� ����
�%�@!���	�%�2"
�!����
�
�.�� ��"��!%%�	� 9%��C�"	�� �� �
� �<
�"!�
� ��"��!%%�	� #�	� ��  "�!+�
1
�
%�� 
�������
�%����
�
D�������'

�����!
�
��'+��
�����%��
�%����	�
	��!��#�	��� '	!�$
�
�!��
�!��#�	 �!��E�
�
	
��?@�����5�������������.�������������#�5������������)����
���������
�
����
����'�B�����)����
�-�������
�����5����,�������,������'���
����������
��� ���� ���������� �������,� ������������5��� �.� �
�� �'�� ������ (-� ���������
��5����,� ������,��  �$!� )����
� ��� �$	�)"�� �
�� 5��������� �������� �������

����
������������������������
�5����,��������������
�'����������5�����'����
����������������5�������
�
6��'��� ���������� �
��� �
��5������.�������,�����
���� ������������� ��� �
��
��'�)����
����2�������,�%����  )2%"��'
��
�'���� 
�5������5����� ����� ���
����������,� �
�� �5��������� �.� ������ ������������,� ������� �������������
������ ����,������������� ��.�������,� �
��'�����������������.�
����
��	
��
�����5�
�����.����
���'����
�����5�����.�����)����
����2�������,�������,�����
�
���������������.�*�����������,���7����$������������	
���������,�������������
��������.����������������.���������,��
��������..������'������'���������,�
������������� ������5�����������������
����
������������������������� �
���,
�
�����5����������
���'��&��,���
�
6��'������.������
������.����
����������
���
�������
�����������6��
���,����
�������.� ��.�������� ������,������� 5������ .���'
��� ���'����� �����
��5�� .��� �
��
����A���� �.� ������,�� ��� �������� ��� �
�� )2%0�� ������������� ������ �
��
�������
����
������������.���������,��
�������������������,��
�������������������.���
������,���'
��
� ��������������,� �
������������.�
����
� ���G��������� ���
�
�� ������ 
������������� ����
��� ������� 
����� ���5�����,� ������� 
����
�
��������������������,����&��,������������,��
�����������5�����

Page 15



�������� ����:��� 	
������������������������

�

�
�
�

���

	
��� ���������� ��� �
���� �.� ��
����� 
�� ������ �
��� �
�� ������,�� 
�� �����
�����5���������,������
�����������������������
�
	
��?@�����5����������������.������
����
����������
���
���������������&��,�
���
�'����5��������������
�������������
����
�����������5����,�
����
����
���������������5�������������������'�����&��,�����5��5��'��.�
�'��
����5��'�
�.��������������
����
����5���������
����������������,�'������,������,��	
���
��������������������������������
����
����������'���������
�
!���� �@�����,��� �
�� ��������
��� 
�� ������� ��� ���&� ��� 
�'� ��� ����� '��&�
��,��
��� ��� �����5��
����
����������� 6��
�� �����.��� �������������
�����,�
���
����
�'
���� �
��������������� ���(-�������'��&� ������� ��,��
���� 	
��
��������
��� ���5��� (-�� '��
� �� ������ ��� ������� ���,��� ������ �.� �������� ���
'
��
� �
��� ���� ������� 
����
� ������� ������ ��� 
�����,� '��
���� 
�5��,� ���
�����.���
����������.���������	
����������������
����������
�����������)������
��� ?�5�����������)����
� ��� ��
��'����� 	
���'������&�� ��� ������� .���(-�� ���
����'��
���������
�����������
���������.����������
����
����������������������
������������������
���������'��
��������
����������
����2
������
����'���������
'��&�������������
������.�����.���������
���'��&��,�'������������
�
���� �� ��'����� �
��� 
�� ����� ��������� ������� �
��?@�����5�������������'���
������� �
��� ��� 
�� ����,�� ��� ��
��5�� �����
��,� �
��� '���� 
�5�� �����
����.�����
�
&.� ��"��!%%�	�*����������
��<
�"!�
���"��!%%�	�#�	��	�B�0��	B�����
�"'%!���%��
����
�
��
�  ��� 	
�
�� F&(()G� �!+� ��"��!%� �
�!
@� �#� �%%� 
�� �	��!�!���
�
�!%
�� ��� �
� �
�!$��!��� �#� ��� �%%� 
�� �!
� ��� 0�"�	+� �	�
�
 ��	�	+�@����
	+��!$�!#!���������%+�@!������"�	+��
�!$��!��� "��
����
��'
���"$�� #	� ��
�0
�	
�	+��#�0�
� #�	� �
���%
��#��%%� 
��
%�����$
�
	�@!����	
H"!	
 
�������@���
H"�
��%
	��!�
��	��!�!��.�
��@
�
	��
�	
�!
@�#�!%
����
��'%!����
��
�!$��!����#� ����%%� 
���
�!
�� !�� �
� �!+� ���� �!�� ��"%�� %
��� �� �� 
� '
!�$� �� 	!�C� �#�
	
�
�
%�� 
�.���
�
D!%%��
��<
�"!�
���"��!%%�	�#�	��	�B�0��	B������"'%!���%��
��"��
	�C
�
��
��"	
��%%��%%� 
��� !���� '	!�$
��	
�$!�
����"�	+���"��@�
	
B�
����"$$
�
��'+� �
�$��
	� 
�� ������!���%� �%%� 
�� ���!
!
�B� �
+�
���
�'

��"�
������%%� 
��%����#�	���
	��(�+
�	�������	
��"		
�%+�@
%%�
"�
����������
	
%!�E�
�

Page 16



�������� ����:�C� 	
������������������������

�

�
�
�

�C�

	
��?@�����5������������� .��� $����� ������� ���-������ -������ �������� �
����
����������� ��� �� ����� �.� ���������,� .��� �������� �
�� ����� �������� '���
���������������
�����5�������.�������������B������������������%��
����������
����C���'�����������,���������
�����+�����2������������������������'���
����,���5����,�������?��������������

�

	
��?@�����5����������������.������
���
��'�������
����������5����,����'��
�
�..�������
�����,��������.�������������������������������������

�

�.� ��"��!%%�	�0�"��
	�����
��<
�"!�
���"��!%%�	�#�	��	�B�0��	�����
�"'%!���%��
����
�

��%%�@!�$� �
� �
!!��� �'%
�� �� �
� ��  "�!+� 0
	�!�
�� 0�	"!�+�
��  !

�'+� �
��	!
�����#���%��� ����  ��� 	
$�	�!�$�$	�I!�$����
�
� ��  ��� ��"%�� �
� �<
�"!�
� ��"��!%%�	� !��!��
� @��� ��!��� ����
'

���C
��#�%%�@!�$��
� 

!�$E����

�

	
��?@�����5�������������.���$��������������-������-���������������
���
��

������'��
� �
����������.����
���������������..������ ��� �@������ �
��
�����������������������������������.�����.��.�����,�
�����������5���

�

6�� '��� ����� �
��� .���
��� ���������� '���� ����,� ��'�� ��� ��� '���� ���
�������������.�����
��?�5�������������������!��:*�����

�

5.� ��"��!%%�	� �@
	�� �� �
� �<
�"!�
� ��"��!%%�	� #�	� ��  "�!+�
1
�
%�� 
�������
�%���
�
��� +�"	� �!
@B� �	
� ��  "�!+� �
�
%�� 
�� 	
��"	�
�B� ��	!�"%�	%+� !��

	 �� �#� ��"��!%� ��  "�!+� �
�	
�� ���� �
� �%%���!��� �#� ��##� ��"	�B�
J"�%+��!�	!'"
���	�"����
��!+�!��$
�$	���!��%�
	 �E���

�

	
��?@�����5�������������.�������������#�5������������)����
���������
�
��� �
��������������.������������5��������� ����������'�����������,
�� ���
�
���������������5���������������������������!���
�����
����'����������
������������ �������@�������
��������,���2
����� ���'��������������� ��������������

�'� ���������� '���� ���������� ��� '��� ����� ������������ ��� �� �
��� 5��� ��
�������������
����
��������������G���������������
�

Page 17



�������� ����:�>� 	
������������������������

�

�
�
�

�>�

)�'�5��� �
�� ?@�����5�� ����������� �����5�� �
��� ���������� �5���������
�..����������,���F����.���.������,��
��������,���
����
����������
����������
�
����
��������,����.�������
��������.��
���������
�

	
�� ������,�� ��.������ �
��'���� ����� �.� �
���������� ��� ��� ����.� �
����'����
�
���� ����� ������������ ���������,� �
�� 5����������� ���
� ��� �
���� ��� ��,��� �.�
��������� ��� ��
��� �@�������N� ������,� ���������� ���������
����� �.���� ���F����
'��&� '��
� ,������ ��� 
���� .������ ���������N� ��� ���������,� �
�� ��������� �.�
5���������������,����������������,��'�
��������
�
	
�� ?@�����5�� ����������� 
���� �
��� �5������� �,���� �
��� �
���� '����
�����������������
6��'�������� �
��� �
�� ����������.��@�����,��������� ��.������ �
�������������'
���
�
���'������������
�

�����������
���'����������������������
������
��.��
���������������
��������.��
��
!���'��F������������
������
��.��
��������	
����������'���������������������
$������� +��,9�� )�,��� ��� ?���� �
���������� 	
���� '��� ����� �� ��5������ ���
	������,�������1��������������1�������	
��.������
�����.��
����'����'����
�
�����.� �
������.����'���� ��������;"� ��� �
������� ��� �������.� �
�����&��,����
���@� �.���������� ����5������� 	������,���� ���1������'���� .�.�
� ��� ��@�
��
	
������������������������.��������.��������
���������.�����������.�
�����,�
�
��5��������������������.�����5�������������������@����������
�

)�'�5��� �
��������� ��.����� �
�� ����������.� ���� ���������� .����������'��
��� �
��
����������
���������������'��������
����������5�����$������@�������
���������
���5����
��?����%���'����������� ���$������'
��
�'����
��������,�'���.����
�
�� ���� .����� ��� �
�� ����� �������� ���5��� �
�� �������� .����,� ��� ���5���
���������� .���������� ��� �
�� $����� !���'�� ��
���� ����� ���&� ��� �
�� ������
�4>�����
�

	
����'�����������.�&��'��.�����������.�5�����,���A������������,���������'���
�
���5�����.�����
�����������������3����7�'�
�����������C����-�����.�����	
���
��.���������'��� ��&��� .�����
������� ���������������� �
��������,����������
.��� I��������� ���5���� ��� �
�� ?@�����5�� ����������� ����������� �
��� �
��,��
'����
�5���
��,�����������'���������
���
�

$���
��G����������'���.����������,���
��?@�����5����������������.������
���

�� 
�� �����.��� ��� .����������� ���� ����'� �
�� ������ �.� ���� $� ���&� ��� �
��
������������.�����������.���������5����������������������
�'����'������������
�5����
����������������������/'����'�����������
���������,��
�������5��

Page 18



�������� ����:�4� 	
������������������������

�

�
�
�

�4�

<�33������.�������������������������������� ��� �
�� ����� �
�����������������,� ���
�����.��
����������������'�����
�
6��'���������
��� �
����@����� �
����F���,��'�
������ .����������� 6�������������
�
�� ?@�����5�� ������������ �'�� '��� 
�� �����5��� ��� ����� ������� ���
��,���
/����.�.�5�����
�'������
�

6�� '��� ����� ����� �
���� ��5������� �
���� .���������� '���� ���� ���� ��������� .��� ����
����������
��������.�.����������������������@
�����5����

�

�.� ��"��!%%�	�9
��
������
��
��
	��#��
���"��!%����
�
��
� ��$%!��� 1
#
��
� �
�$"
� ���
� �$�!�� ����
�� �� '	!�$
� #�	� ��
�
 ���	�!��.�D��� 
���$
�@�"%�� �
� �
��
	� �#� �
� ��"��!%� %!C
� ��
$!�
����
 B��������
���"�������#��� '	!�$
�	
�!�
���@��B�%!C
� 
B�
@!%%�'
��C!�$����
��	

���������
��
 E��
�
	
��B��������������
�������,��
��,�������� �
��,��������������,��'���
���� �5�������� ���� ����� ��� �������� .��� �
��� �5�������� ���� �������� ��� ���������
5���������������5���.�.�������.������
��B��,����������.��
��������������6��'���
������
����������'
��'�����������5��������
����
���������@���������&����.�
'�������.�����
���5��'
�����,���F�������.��
����������.��
��������	
��B�����
��&���
���������������������'���������.����
�
,.� ��"��!%%�	��!����
��<
�"!�
���"��!%%�	�#�	��	B�0��	������"'%!��
�%��
���
�

D��������
�!���
	
��#����%�H"
��	���!�
�����
�0��@+� 
 �	!�%E�
�
	
��?@�����5����������������������
����..������'���������������@������,��
��
������������A������
�����.��
�������������G����6��'������.������
����
����,��
'���������������������

�

:.� ��"��!%%�	� �
!�
	� �� �
� �<
�"!�
� ��"��!%%�	� #�	� �%���!�$� ����
�%! �
�����$
���
�

��"%�� �
��<
�"!�
���"��!%%�	� �%
��
� "���
� "�� ��� �
� �	�$	
��� ���
����'

�� ��
�����+�%
���	C!�$�!���
��!+E�

�

Page 19



�������� ����:��� 	
������������������������

�

�
�
�

���

	
��?@�����5����������������������
����
�����F����������������������'�������
����,
������
��?�5����������������������������������!���
��

	
����'���� �'�������� ��� �
�����F����� ���������,�������������&�����&��,���������
��������
��,�.��������������.������
���������5�����&�����&��

#����������,��'��&����������������������������������������..������
�����
.��� .������������� ���������� .���CC����'����&��,�������� .�����&��� ��� �
�������
��������	
����������������������5������� .�����5��������.� ����������������,�
�
�������������������������
������������������������,
�������,,������

/�� ��� !���
� �
�� ?�5��������� ��������� ���������� '���� 
�5�� �� ����� �.�
��,,����������������5����,����������������.�����5��������.��������

6�� '��� ����� �
��� .���� ��������� ������ .��� �
�� �
��� ������5��� ��&�� ���&� 
��
����� �����.���� ��� .���
��� .����������� '��&� '���� ��� ������� ���� ��.���� ����
���������������������,
����������������

	
��?@�����5����������������.������
�����.�������,���.���������������@��������
'��
��
��5����������&�
������'������&���������6���������������
�����F����'����
�����&�������
��2���:��������$���������������'��
��
�����������.��
���
�����.�
������������
������������������������&�
�������������������
�����F�������
���5��������������������
����
�������������������&��������������&�����������
����'
�������������������������'����'�����
����������
�
;.� ��"��!%%�	��
	'
	����
��
��
	��#��
���"��!%��
�
����
�A&.�� !%%!���'"�$
�
		�	B�@����!���
� 
���@�
���
�@���	
��	
��
'+� �
� 99�� ��� ��+!�$� ��� �
� '%� 
� ���
�	
�� �� %!
� 
�!	
%+� @!�� �
�
��"��!%-���@���##!�
	�E��
�
	
�� B����� �������� �
��� 
��� ��������� 
�� ����� ���� ��� ��������� ���
-
���� �� �.� �
�� ����� .����,��� '
��
� 
�� �����.��� ���� ������ ��� �
�� ��&����
�������.��
����������
�
-
������
�������G����������.�������������������
����������.��
�����������
�
��B��������.������
����
���������.��
��.���������������'���������&������
�..���������������������������
�

�

�

�

Page 20



�������� ����:��� 	
������������������������

�

�
�
�

���

).� ��"��!%%�	��	!�
����
��<
�"!�
���"��!%%�	�#�	��"�� 
	�0
	�!�
��
�����
��"	�
����

�
�����	
�"%��#��
�	
�
������$
����'
�
#!�B��� 
����������"��!%���	
�
�%���!�$��� ��
���� ��+����:((�#� !%!
��
��������	
��##
�
��'+��
�
�"�����	
������#�	��@�+����&((� !%
�.�D���!���� '	!�$
��!+���"��!%�
��!�$� �� ���!�� �"��� �� �	��
��� ����
�!�$� �
	
� ���� ���!�� �
��%
� ��
	
 �!�� !���
!	� K�� '	!�$
L��� 
�E����B���@�@!%%� !����� K������L��%���
"�!�$��� '	!�$
��������%"!��E�
�
	
�� ?@�����5�� ����������� .��� )�����,� �������� �
��� ��� ������,��� ���&���
������'����.��������.������'��
�������
�����,�����'�������������
�
	
���5���,�������������������������������'���������������
�

•� �
����� B����� 
�����,� ����'����� ����� �
���� ��� �����@� <������� ����
����
�

�

•� �������B�����
�����,�����'�����������
������������@�<�3�������������
�
�

•� �������B�����
�����,�����'�����������
������������@�<�3�������������
�
�

•� �������B�����
�����,�����'�����������
������������@�<;��������������
�
�

•� ;������B�����
�����,�����'�����������
������������@�<�������<C������
��������
�

�
6�� '��� ����� �
��� �
�� .�,����� ��� 
�'�5���� ��,,���� �
��� B����� ���
��������
'��������&����������,���������,��������������������������
�����..���������
��
����.���������������'�����������@���������@�����5���������.����
����
�
	
������.��������'���������������������.����$����������������
���
�������
������ ���'��� ����,� ������� ��� .���� B����� �����,
��� ����,� ������ ���� ���
��
���B�����$��
���������������,�������,�����������������������
�
6��'���������
����
����'�����������������.�'�����
��������������..��������
�
�������������������
�5��,��
����)�����,�%���.�������������
������.��������
	
�� ,�5�������� ���������� ��� �
��� �
����F������ '���� ��5�� ����� '��&� ��� ���
��������@�����.�����
��������
�
�
�

Page 21



�������� ����:��� 	
������������������������

�

�
�
�

���

	
�� ?@�����5�� ����������� ���.����� �
��� �
�� �������� 
�� ��������� �
����
�..���������
����������@�������
���
��,������������5������������$�����������
�
�� �������� 
�� ����� ��� ������ �� �.� �
�� �������� �;� 
����
���� ���
��� .����,�
'��&�������������,��
����
�����'��&������5�������,��..���������
��������
�
$��������#�������������)�����,�-�������
������������5�������� ���B�����
$��
�������� ��� �
��� ����� ��� ���� ��� ��5��� �� 5������� �.� �
���.����� ��� ������
�������,� �
�� ����.���� ���� ��� ��
��� �
��,��� ��� ����.����� ������,�9�� ������
����:�;� #)-� ,�5�������� ������������� '��� <�>���;��  ����:��� �������������
'���<�;�3>�"���
�
6�� '��� ���.����� �
��� �..������ '���� ��� ����.����� ���������,� ����� ���
������������������
���.��������������������������.��
���
��,����
�

����5����� �������!�
	��
�#�%%�@!�$���!�
���#���!��B���!�
��#�@�!���
����'

��$!�
��'+=�

�
!������$�
�
�����������(�'�
���������������������������1��������������
��.����'��,�
��������
�
	
������������������
����
��
��� �
���� ���� ����,������� �
��� �
��&� .���� ���� ���5�� ��� .���� ������������ ���

������,���
��� ��������������.��
��&������������������&��.��@����������
��� �
�����������
��&�.�������.���
����
��������,��
��&��������������
��� ���/����������4��
��D+��������
��&�.�����,��
��� 	
��?D������5��������7�5�������������������'��
��&�.�����,��������?D�

.��
��,�5�����������
��� �������� �
��� ����� ������,�� !-� *������ )������� ������ ��� ?����� #���

!������������,�.�������������
��������.��
��&�.�����
��
	
�������������
��
	� ��� ������� ��� �
������������.� �
��&� 8.�����,0��'
��
� ����� ��� �
��������.�

�
��&������,�&����������.������������������������.����
����.���N����
��
	� �������
������
��������������������������.���������
��,��������������'��������,�

.����.���������������������������
��������.��
��&�.�����

Page 22



�������� ����:��� 	
������������������������

�

�
�
�

���

�	���
����������
����������������5����
��
��� ���'����� ��� �
��!-��'
�� ����������������,�� ���2������������ ��� �
��

?�������1�,���9��!?-9�� � ��� ����� ��� �
��� ��� �����,�
��� �
��������� �
��
��������� �.� �
��&� .�����,�� ��� ���'��&� ��'������ ������� ����� ��� �
��&�
.���N����

��� �����,�������������������5���������������,���������
��������.��
��&�
.���� ��� �
��&� .��� �������� ��� ���.����� �
��� ��� '���� ���� &��'��,���
����
�����
��&�.�����������.��������������5����������,��
��

��
��%�
�� ����>�5���������"��
����
�������������,������������������5���
�

���������� D	!
��2"
�!����
�
!������� ����� �
�� '������� G��������� ��� ���'���� ���������� ������ �
��
�
��������
��
�
�
�
�

	
��������,�����������������
�

�
������

�

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Civic Affairs  Wednesday, 20 March 2013 

 

 
 
 

1 

CIVIC AFFAIRS 20 March 2013 

 6.00  - 6.50 pm 
 
Present:  Councillors Boyce (Chair), Rosenstiel (Vice-Chair), Marchant-
Daisley, Herbert, Benstead and Pitt 
 

FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE COUNCIL 

 
 
 
13/15/CIV Constitution Amendment : Review of Homelessness Decisions 

 
 
The committee received a report from the Head of Legal Services to amend 
the constitution regarding responsibility for homelessness decisions. 
 
Resolved (Unanimously) To recommend: 
 
i. That the Council treats its functions relating to the review of 

homelessness applications under the Housing Act 1996 as executive 
functions. 
 

ii. That the Head of Legal Services is authorised to amend the Constitution 
to reflect this 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The meeting ended at 6.50 pm 
 
 
 
 

CHAIR 

 

Agenda Item 4a

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Report Page No: 1 Agenda Page No: 

 
Agenda Item          

 

CAMBRIDGE CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
REPORT OF: Head of Legal Services 
TO: Civic Affairs Committee 20/3/2013 
WARDS: None directly affected 
CONSTITUTION AMENDMENT: REVIEW OF HOMELESSNESS 
DECISIONS 
 
 
1 INTRODUCTION    
 
1.1 The Council’s arrangements for conducting reviews of decisions 

relating to homelessness applications have been challenged. This 
report proposes a change to the Constitution to avoid scope for 
doubt. 

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 That the Council treats its functions relating to the review of 

homelessness applications under the Housing Act 1996 as executive 
functions. 

 
2.2 That the Head of Legal Services is authorised to amend the 

Constitution to reflect this.  
 
 
3. THE ISSUE 
 
3.1 The Local Government Act 2000 radically changed the structure of 

decision-making in local government. Amongst other things, it 
introduced the “leader and cabinet” model of governance.  

 
3.2 Regulations under the Act divided Council functions between those 

that were to be the responsibility of the Executive, those that 
remained with the Council, those that had an element of joint 
responsibility and those for which the Council could choose whether 
they should be the responsibility of the Council or of the Executive. 

 
3.3 The Council has responsibility for making decisions about its 

obligations when people apply for help because they are homeless. 
The primary legislation is the Housing Act 1996. The Council also 

Page 27



 

Report Page No: 2 Agenda Page No: 

has a duty to provide a review of a decision, if requested by an 
applicant. Prior to the Local Government Act 2000 and, for a period 
afterwards, reviews were carried out at member level by a 
Homelessness Appeals Sub-Committee.  

 
3.4 One of the areas of choice for the Council when implementing the 

“leader and executive” model of governance was whether 
“homelessness appeals” should be the responsibility of the Council or 
whether it should be an Executive function. The Council wished, at 
the time, to retain the member level review and so it decided not to 
pass responsibility for this function to the Executive. 

 
3.5 In 2004, a report by the Head of Housing Services, to the Housing 

and Health and Scrutiny Committee and the Executive Councillor for 
Housing and Health recommended that homeless reviews be 
outsourced, on a three year contract. The Executive Councillor’s 
decision was: 

 
“Subject to consideration by the Civic Affairs Committee in view 
of the amendment required to the Constitution, to recommend 
Council to out source the homelessness decision 
review/appeals procedure to an external agency, on a three-
year contract.” 

 
As the review was treated as a Council function, the decision on its 
outsourcing needed to be made by the Council.  

 
3.6 The Civic Affairs Committee met on August 31, 2004. The meeting 

recommended an amendment to the constitution to remove reference 
to the Homelessness Appeals Sub-Committee, in line with the 
proposal from the Executive Councillor.  

 
3.7 Unfortunately, whilst the Civic Affairs recommendation regarding the 

Constitution was considered and approved by Council, the Executive 
Councillor’s recommendation to outsource the function was not. 
Doubt has been cast on whether the decision to outsource was made 
properly and it would be prudent now to put the matter beyond doubt.  

 
3.8 The contract for outsourcing reviews of homelessness decisions is 

about to expire. The Director of Customer and Community Services 
is submitting a report to the Executive Councillor for Housing 
Community Services Scrutiny Committee recommending that a 
further contract should be let.  

 

Page 28



 

Report Page No: 3 Agenda Page No: 

3.9 The original point of designating the homeless review function as the 
responsibility of the Council, rather than that of the Executive, was to 
preserve the member review by the Homelessness Appeals Sub-
Committee. As the Sub-Committee was dissolved in 2004, there is 
little reason for this to remain a Council function. Other 
responsibilities for homelessness rest with the Executive, and it 
would be sensible, and avoid unnecessary bureaucracy, to treat the 
review element similarly. This would allow the Executive Councillor to 
make decisions without the need for consideration by full Council.  

 
 
4.0 CONSULTATIONS 
 

The decision and views of the Executive Councillor for Housing and 
the Community Services Scrutiny Committee on 14 March will be 
reported to this meeting.  

 
5.0 OPTIONS    
 

If the Council decides not to treat its functions relating to the review 
of homelessness applications under the Housing Act 1996 as 
executive functions, the Council itself will need to decide whether or 
not the homelessness review/appeals process should be outsourced. 
It should also delegate responsibility for the management of this 
function to a regulatory committee.    

 
6. IMPLICATIONS 
 
(a) Financial Implications - None 
 
(b) Staffing Implications   - None  
 
(c) Equal Opportunities Implications – None. No equality impact 

assessment has been carried out in connection with this report as it 
relates to a procedural constitutional issue, rather than a substantive 
policy in delivering a service.  

 
(d) Environmental Implications – Nil  
 
(e) Procurement - None 
 
(f) Consultation and communication - None 
 
(g) Community Safety - None 
 

Page 29



 

Report Page No: 4 Agenda Page No: 

BACKGROUND PAPERS: The following are the background papers that 
were used in the preparation of this report:  None 
 
The author and contact officer for queries on the report is Simon Pugh, 
Head of Legal Services, tel (01223) 457401, email 
simon.pugh@cambridge.gov.uk 
 
 
Report file:  
 
Date originated:  09 April 2013 
Date of last revision: 09 April 2013 
 

Page 30



Civic Affairs  Wednesday, 20 March 2013 

 

 
 
 

1 

CIVIC AFFAIRS 20 March 2013 

 6.00  - 6.50 pm 
 
Present:  Councillors Boyce (Chair), Rosenstiel (Vice-Chair), Marchant-
Daisley, Herbert, Benstead and Pitt 
 

FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE COUNCIL 

 
 
13/16/CIV Amendment to Standing Orders of Joint Development Control 

Committee (Cambridge Fringe Sites) to increase number of alternate 
members 

 
The committee received a report from the Head of Planning Services regarding 
the terms of reference for the Joint Development Control Committee 
(Cambridge Fringes Site) to increase the number of alternate members for 
each political group (per Council) represented on the committee. The 
committee noted that request had come from South Cambridgeshire District 
Council. 
 
The Head of Legal Services was asked to clarify whether there was any 
opportunity for political groups to nominate alternates from other groups. The 
committee were advised that as the City Council appoints more than 3 
members, it was subject to the rules on political proportionality. 
 
Resolved (Unanimously)  

 
i. To recommend that Council agrees that Section 5.1 of the Standing 

Orders of the Joint Development Control Committee (Cambridge Fringe 
Sites) be amended to allow two alternate members to be appointed in 
respect of each political group which represents each of the three 
councils on the Committee 

 
 
 

The meeting ended at 6.50 pm 
 
 
 
 

CHAIR 
 

Agenda Item 4b

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Report Page No: 1 Agenda Page No: 

 
Agenda Item          

 

CAMBRIDGE CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
REPORT OF: Head of Planning Services  
 
 TO: Civic Affairs Committee   20/03/2013 
  
WARDS:All 
 

AMENDMENT TO STANDING ORDERS OF JOINT DEVELOPMENT 
CONTROL COMMITTEE (CAMBRIDGE FRINGE SITES) TO INCREASE 

NUMBER OF ALTERNATE MEMBERS 
 

 

 
1 INTRODUCTION    
1.1 The Terms of Reference for the Joint Development Control 

Committee (Cambridge Fringe Sites) and associated documentation, 
including Standing Orders were last updated in 2010. 

 
1.2 Section 5.1 of the Standing Orders, as set out in Appendix 2 to the 

Terms of Reference currently allows for one alternate member to be 
appointed in respect of each political group which represents their 
council on the Committee. 

 
1.3 South Cambridgeshire District Council has requested that the 

number of alternate members that can be appointed be increased to 
two, in respect of each political group which represents their council 
on the Committee.  

  
1.4 As this is a modification to the Terms of Reference and the 

membership of the Committee, it requires all three authorities to 
approve the change through their full Councils.  

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1. To note the proposed changes to the Standing Orders and; 
 
2.2  That Council on 18 April 2013 be recommended to agree that 

Section 5.1 of the Standing Orders of the Joint Development Control 
Committee (Cambridge Fringe Sites) be amended to allow two 

Page 33



 

Report Page No: 2 Agenda Page No: 

alternate members to be appointed in respect of each political group 
which represents each of the three councils on the Committee. 

 
3. BACKGROUND 
 
3.1. Section 5.1 of the Standing Orders (see Appendix 1 of this report for 

relevant extract) that form part of the Terms of Reference for the 
Joint Development Control Committee (Cambridge Fringe Sites) 
(JDCC) states as follows: 

 “Each council will, by resolution, appoint one alternate member in 
respect of each political group which represents their council on the 
Committee, but shall not appoint an alternate member for a political 
group which declines to nominate an alternate member. Each council 
will notify the Administrator of alternate members appointed.” 

 
3.2. South Cambridgeshire District Council (SCDC) has requested that 

the number of alternate members that can be appointed be increased 
to two, in respect of each political group which represents their 
council on the Committee. This is to provide a greater degree of 
flexibility and to reduce the possibility of the Committee not being 
quorate. 

 
3.3. Because the Standing Orders form part of the Terms of Reference for 

the Committee and it involves a modification to the membership of 
the Committee, this change needs to be agreed by all three of the 
local authorities that constitute the Committee, through their 
respective full Councils. The change cannot be implemented until all 
three local authorities have approved it. 

 
3.4.  SCDC has already approved the change through their Council 

meeting on 28 February 2013 at the same time as it approved the 
same change to the Standing Orders of the Northstowe Joint 
Committee. It is understood that the County’s full Council is due to 
consider the proposals on 26 March 2013. 

 
4. CONSULTATIONS 
  
4.1. Informal consultation has been carried out with the City Council’s 

Head of Legal Services who has no objections to the proposal. 
 

4.2. The City Council Members on the JDCC have been notified of these 
proposals. 

 
5. CONCLUSIONS 
 

Page 34



 

Report Page No: 3 Agenda Page No: 

5.1. City Council officers have no objections to the proposals and it is 
therefore considered that Council on 18 April 2013 be recommended 
to approve the change to the Standing Orders of the JDCC as set out 
in Section 2.2 of this report.  

 
6. IMPLICATIONS 
 
(a) Financial Implications 

 
 There are no financial implications arising from the proposal. 

 
(b) Staffing Implications   (if not covered in Consultations Section) 
 
 There are no staffing implications arising from the proposal. 
 
(c) Equal Opportunities Implications 

 

No Equality Impact Assessment has been carried out as there are no 
equalities implications arising from the proposal. 

 
(d) Environmental Implications 
 

There are no environmental implications arising from the proposal   
so this has a NIL impact. 

 
(e) Procurement 
 
 There are no procurement implications arising from the proposal. 
 
(f) Consultation and communication 
 
 
(g) Community Safety 
  

There are no community safety implications arising from the 
proposal. 

 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS: The following are the background papers that 
were used in the preparation of this report: 
 
Terms of Reference and associated documentation for the Joint 
Development Control Committee (Cambridge Fringe Sites) July 2010 
 
South Cambridgeshire District Council meeting minutes dated 28 February 
2013 

Page 35



 

Report Page No: 4 Agenda Page No: 

 
To inspect these documents contact Sharon Brown on extension 7294. 
 
The author and contact officer for queries on the report is Sharon Brown on 
extension 7294. 
 
Report file:  
 
Date originated:  09 April 2013 
Date of last revision: 09 April 2013 
 
Appendix 1 –Extract from Standing Orders of Joint Development 
Control Committee (Cambridge Fringe Sites). 
 
The proposed amendment to Section 5.1 is shown as a tracked change 
below. 
 
Alternate Members 
 
5.1 Each council will, by resolution, appoint two alternate members in 
respect of each political group which represents their council on the 
committee, but shall not appoint an alternate member for a political 
group which declines to nominate an alternate member. Each council 
will notify the Administrator] of alternate members appointed. 
 
5.2 Alternate members will have all the powers and duties of any ordinary 
member of the committee. For the purposes of briefing meetings and 
circulation of papers, alternate members shall be treated in the same 
manner as ordinary members. 
 
5.3 Alternate members may attend meetings in that capacity only to take 
the place of a member of the same political group who is an ordinary 
member of the relevant committee or sub-committee. The alternate 
member should withdraw from participation as a member of that 
committee or sub-committee in the business at that meeting during any 
period during which the principal member is in fact in attendance. 
 

Page 36


	Agenda
	1 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 21 February 2013
	4a Constitution Amendment : Review of Homelessness Decisions
	HomelessnessCivicAffairsreport

	4b Amendment to Standing Orders of Joint Development Control Committee (Cambridge Fringe Sites) to increase number of alternate members
	20130320CivicAffairscommitteereportchangestoalternat


